

# Igor Bojczuk

Translator Polish/English/Russian

**Phone:** +48537426667 **Address:** Dąbrowy 1

Website: https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~014a06f95193e8a661

Email: nibojczuk@gmail.com

Professional Polish/Russian/English translator living in Poland. Able to quickly deliver high quality translations. Experience gained while working for a translation company in Warsaw and as a Freelance translator on many projects. Characterized by a very serious approach towards work and never exceeds the deadline.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## Vincent Labrada Sp. z o.o

04.2015-09.2015

#### **English Translator**

Polish – English and vice versa translator, Translated over 50 000 words of various documents, including legal, agreements, technical specifications, research reports and many others.

Motionhive.tv December 2015 - December 2017

## English-Polish translator

Daily translations of Forex market reports.

## **Gerard Roofing Systems**

December 2015 - now

## **English-Polish Translator**

Translation of marketing materials.

Trade\_24 January 2016

#### **English-Polish Translator**

Over 43 000 words of Forex training articles, terms, conditions and agreements. The work has been completed in 16 days.

#### Freelance Translator December 2015 - now

#### English-Polish-Russian translation

Nearly 1 million of translated words - mainly technical and medical documents. I had an opportunity to work for such companies as Google, Microsoft, TechSoup, Transactor Global, Formica Group, BistroZaim and many others. Feedback from clients is available on my Upwork and PeoplePerHour profiles:

www.upwork.com/freelancers/~014a06f95193e8a661

www.peopleperhour.com/freelancer/translation-tutorials/igor-bojczuk-polish-translator-proofreader-zaxwjxm

#### **EDUCATION**

## **Wrocław University of Technology**

2016 - now

Quantum Engineering

## **Wrocław Academy of Music**

2015 - 2018

Bachelor of Arts - Symphony Conducting

## **Wrocław Academy of Music**

2018 - now

Master of Arts - Symphony Conducting

#### **SKILLS**

Web Developement (JS, MEAN stack), English(Advanced), Polish(Native), Russian(Advanced), C++, Git, Linux